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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  NASA 2003 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  Fall SBIR/STTR Workshops; SWIFT IV Tour
--  DOE SBIR/STTR Program Announcements

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  NASA 2003 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation Deadline Reminder

There are only a handful of days left to submit proposals to NASA for their 2003 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation.  As stated in section 6.4 of the proposal:  All Phase I proposal submissions must be received no later than 5:00 p.m. EDT on Tuesday, September 9, 2003, via the NASA SBIR/STTR homepage (http://sbir.nasa.gov). The server/electronic handbook will not be available for Internet submissions after this deadline.  Any proposal received after that date and time shall be considered late and handled according to NASA FAR Supplement 1815.208.
The final proposal submission includes successful completion of Form A (electronically endorsed by the SBC Official), Form B, Form C, and the uploaded technical proposal. NASA will acknowledge receipt of electronically submitted proposals upon endorsement by the SBC Official to the SBC Official’s e-mail address as provided on the proposal cover sheet. If a proposal acknowledgment is not received, the offeror should call NASA SBIR/STTR Program Support Office at 301-937-0888.
The NASA SBIR Help Desk is available at sbir@reisys.com, 301-937-0888 (ph), or 301-937-0204 (fax) between 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. (Mon.-Fri., Eastern Time) if you have general inquiries, requests, and help-related questions.  If you have specific information requests that could not be answered by the Help Desk, contact:

Paul Mexcur, Program Manager

NASA SBIR/STTR Program Management Office 

Code 408, Goddard Space Flight Center

Greenbelt, MD 20771-0001

Winfield.P.Mexcur@nasa.gov
--  Fall SBIR/STTR Workshops; SWIFT IV Tour
In addition to the National Fall SBIR Conference, which will take place in Cleveland, Ohio, on October 27-30, several regional workshops will take place across the country this Fall, including the SWIFT IV Tour, which is highlighted below.  See the 'CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS' section of this newsletter for a complete list of upcoming events including dates, times, location and contacts.  

The SWIFT IV (SBIR/STTR - Where Innovation Focuses Technology) Tour is an eight-day multi-State bus tour, which aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies participate in state-sponsored small business conferences and meet one-on-one with business owners, entrepreneurs, scientists, and researchers (that include teachers and educators, agricultural and healthcare professionals, medical practitioners, and engineers) to offer insight.

SWIFT IV will make the following Conference stops:
Thursday, Sept. 18, Boise, ID
Sponsor: Idaho Small Business Development Center
Friday, Sept. 19, Salt Lake City, UT

Sponsor: Utah Centers of Excellence Program

Monday, Sept. 22, Reno, NV

Sponsor: NVSBDC, Nevada Commission on Economic Development

Tuesday, Sept. 23, Sacramento, CA

Sponsor: Golden Capital Network, SARTA

Wednesday, Sept. 24, Portland, OR

Sponsor: Oregon Economic & Community Development Department

Thursday, Sept. 25, Seattle, WA

Sponsor: Washington Technology Center

Conference attendees in each city can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from Department of Health and Human Services (NIH), National Science Foundation, Department of Defense (Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, Special Operations Command, National Imagery and Mapping Agency, Departments of the Army, Navy, and Air Force), Department of Transportation, Department of Commerce (National Institute of Standards and Technology/Advanced Technology Program), Environmental Protection Agency, National Aeronautics and Space Administration,  and Department of Energy.  
For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Deborah Akwei at djakwei@sbiroutreach.com or 202-889-5064.
--  DOE SBIR/STTR Program Announcements
The Department of Energy (DOE) recently released the following announcements concerning changes to their SBIR program and the upcoming release of their FY 2004 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation, on their website:  http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/.
Notice:

All grant applicants are REQUIRED to provide a Dun and Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number when applying for a Federal grant or cooperative agreement on or after October 1, 2003.  To obtain a number at no cost, call toll-free 1-866-705-5711.  Individuals who would personally receive a grant award apart from any business is exempt from this requirement.  You must include this number on the SBIR/STTR Grant Application Cover Page.

Notice:

The budget for DOE STTR doubles in FY 2004 to $10 Million.  Chances of winning are higher in STTR since the competition is less.  We plan to make about 28 Phase I Awards this year in STTR.  We strongly encourage you to apply in the next competition, which opens October 7, 2003.  In STTR, you must collaborate with a non-profit research institution.

Announcement:

The FY 2004 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation is expected to be issued October 7, 2003, with a deadline of January 6, 2004.  You must have a DUNS number to apply (see above).
General questions concerning the DOE SBIR/STTR Program can be directed to:

SBIR/STTR Program, SC-32/Germantown Building

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, D.C.  20585-1290

Phone:  (301) 903-1414

Fax:  (301) 903-5488

email:  sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National Fall SBIR Conference, Cleveland, Ohio, October 27-30, 2003.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2003 National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  For detailed program, registration, and hotel and travel information, visit the SBIR/STTR National Conference Website:  http://www.sbirworld.com/oh, email: sbir@dbamlg.com, or call the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742.

REGIONAL

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Chicago, Illinois, September 9, 2003.  This workshop will provide a strong overview of both the SBIR and STTR Programs, and will offer a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  The workshop will be available at nine other locations throughout Illinois via video conferencing.  For more information, visit http://www.illinoisbiz.biz/tech/tech_fed.html.

SBIR Bidder's Course & Workshop (SM), Kent State, OH, September 9, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by Ohio's Manufacturing SBDC Network, will provide a strategic understanding of SBIR & STTR, tools for deciding if you should pursue SBIR/STTR, and full information on how to successfully acquire SBIR/STTR funding (includes real-time proposal consulting in class). Instruction & workbooks provided by the SBIR Resource Center.  For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1, Cost, and Abbreviated Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshops, Morgantown, West Virginia, September 15-17, 2003.  An overview of SBIR and STTR will be provided in the evening of the 15th.  The 16th will include discussions on preparing the Phase 1 proposal, and the cost proposal.  The 17th will conclude with an abbreviated look at the Phase 2 SBIR/STTR programs and advice on preparing a Phase 2 proposal.  For more information, contact

lraines@wvsbdc.org.

Virginia's 9th Annual Small Business Innovation Research and Development Workshop, Williamsburg, VA, September 15-16, 2003. This conference is designed to help Virginia's small businesses to increase their chances of winning SBIR award funding to develop and commercialize their technologies in collaboration with universities, federal research and development centers and non-profit institutions. A description of what's new in the SBIR program, the fundamentals of applying for SBIR and STTR awards and an opportunity to talk face-to-face with SBIR Program Managers will be available.  For more information, contact: Julie Light at jlight@cit.org or 703-689-3020, or visit http://www.cit.org/sbir/. 

SWIFT IV Tour, Boise, ID, September 18, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Rick Ritter at rritter@boisestate.edu. 
SWIFT IV Tour, Salt Lake City, UT, September 19, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Dr. Michael Keene at mkeene@utah.gov. 
SWIFT IV Tour, Reno, NV, September 22, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Winnie Dowling at wmoore@unr.edu.
SWIFT IV Tour, Sacramento, CA, September 23, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Jon Gregory at jon@goldencapital.net. 
SWIFT IV Tour, Portland, OR, September 24, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Ron Fox at 
Ron.G.Fox@state.or.us. 

SWIFT IV Tour, Seattle, WA, September 25, 2003.  This multi-State bus tour aims to fuel technology growth and development across the Northwest by promoting awareness of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs.  Conference attendees can participate in one-on-one meetings and informative seminars with research and development (R&D) program managers from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and other Federal agencies.  For more information, visit www.djaandassociates.com/pages/2/index.htm, or contact Sue Hollis at gallup.james@epa.gov. 
SBIR/STTR Workshop,  Durham, NC, September 25, 2003.  This afternoon workshop will take place on the campus of NC Central University.  Dr. Jerry Heindel of the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences SBIR Program (NIH) will present various SBIR related initiatives at NIH.  Dr. Ellen Segan of the Army Research Office will present SBIR interests within the Department of Defense.  Other presentations will include an SBIR introduction, proposal preparation and commercialization strategies.  Attendees will have the opportunity to meet one-on-one with grants management staff as well as members of the SBTDC's Technology Development Group.  Registration can be conducted online at: www.sbtdc.org/sbir/workshop. For more information, contact John P. Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at 919-962-8297, or visit www.sbtdc.org. 

Competing in SBIR Phase I Program, Herndon, VA, September 29, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology, will provide information on how to prepare a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal, and will cover: An Intro to the SBIR/STTR programs; How to prepare a competitive Phase I proposal; Understanding the SBIR process; Doing your homework; Preparing to write a Phase I proposal; and Review of sample Phase I proposals.  Visit www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert. Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080 for more information.

Competing in SBIR Phase II Program, Herndon, VA, September 30, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology, will provide information on how to prepare a competitive Phase II SBIR/STTR proposal, and will cover: An Intro to the SBIR/STTR programs; How to prepare a competitive Phase II proposal; Understanding the SBIR process; Doing your homework; Preparing to write a Phase II proposal; and Review of sample Phase II proposals.  Visit www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert. Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080 for more information.

SBIR/STTR Phase I/II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Richmond, VA, October 01, 2003.  This one day event, sponsored by Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology, will focus on strategies and tips for successful Phase I and Phase II SBIR/STTR grant proposals.  Topics covered include: An Intro to the SBIR/STTR programs; How to prepare a competitive Phase I & II proposal; Understanding the SBIR process. Visit www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert. Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080 for more information.
Competing in the SBIR/STTR Programs (Phase I), Blacksburg, VA, October 02, 2003.  This workshop is designed to help Virginia's small businesses learn about and increase their chances of winning federal SBIR and STTR funding.  Visit www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert. Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080 for more information.

Competing in the SBIR/STTR Programs (Phase II), Blacksburg, VA, October 03, 2003.  This workshop will provide a comprehensive understanding of the components necessary for a competitive Phase II SBIR/STTR proposal - including skillful management of Phase I effort. Phase II writing samples will be actively critiqued by the presenter. Visit www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert. Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080 for more information.

SBIR Bidder's Course & Workshop (SM), Baltimore MD Area, October 14, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by Maryland TEDCO, and the Chesapeake Innovation Center, will provide a strategic understanding of SBIR & STTR, tools for deciding if you should pursue SBIR/STTR, and full information on how to successfully acquire SBIR/STTR funding (includes real-time proposal consulting in class). Instruction & workbooks provided by the SBIR Resource Center.  The workshop is open to all, but Maryland firms receive substantial discounts when registered through TEDCO.  For more information, e-mail the TEDCO Program Manager at mallyn@marylandtedco.org, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshops & Agency Briefings, Memphis, Tennessee, October 16-17, 2003.  An overview of SBIR/STTR and a detailed presentation on a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal will be provided on the 16th, and a series of briefings by representatives of many of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies will take place on the 17th.  Opportunities will exist to meet one-on-one with the agency reps.  For more information, contact paynetl@ornl.gov or check http://public.ornl.gov/sbir. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshops & Agency Briefings, Chattanooga, Tennessee, October 16-17, 2003.  A series of briefings by representatives of many of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies will take place on the 16th, and an overview of SBIR/STTR and a detailed presentation on a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal will be provided on the17th.  Opportunities will exist to meet one-on-one with the agency reps.  For more information, contact paynetl@ornl.gov or check http://public.ornl.gov/sbir. 

* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Phase 2 Workshops, Bozeman, Montana, October 21-22, 2003.  The SBIR/STTR cost proposal, indirect rates and audits, etc., will be discussed on the 21st.  The fundamentals of the Phase 2 SBIR/STTR proposal, including how Phase 2 differs from Phase 1, differences among the agencies, proposal writing advice, and thoughts about technology commercialization as it applies to an SBIR/STTR project, will be discussed on the 22nd.  Contact lbrander@state.mt.us for details on both workshops and to register.

SBIR Phase I Workshop, Enid, Oklahoma, October 21-22.  This workshop, sponsored by the Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology (OCAST), will provide a basic understanding of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) programs as well as a strategy for participating in these programs. Instructors will provide hands-on instruction for government cost accounting and a process for developing a competitive proposal.  Register on-line at http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/workshops.htm or contact Vicke' Adams at vickea@meridian-technology.com or (405) 377-2220.

* Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Cleveland, Ohio, October 27, 2003.  This workshop will take place as a preconference event at the National SBIR Conference, and will include a strong overview of both the SBIR and STTR Programs, and provide a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  No on-site registration for this workshop is allowed, and space is limited.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.  

* Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Cleveland, Ohio, October 30, 2003.  This workshop will take place on the final day of the National SBIR Conference.  The fundamentals of the Phase 2 SBIR/STTR proposal, including how Phase 2 differs from Phase 1, differences among the agencies, proposal writing advice, and thoughts about technology commercialization as it applies to an SBIR/STTR project, will be discussed.  No on-site registration for this workshop is allowed, and space is limited.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.  

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Herndon, Virginia, November 4, 2003.  This half-day workshop is designed for those into/planning proposal development, and discusses how to deal with, the most important competitive issues that must be addressed in order to improve chances of winning SBIR/STTR funding.  The workshop is sponsored by: Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT). For local information, contact Robert Brooke at RBrooke@CIT.org, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  .

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Charlottesville, Virginia, November 10, 2003.  This half-day workshop is designed for those into/planning proposal development, and discusses how to deal with, the most important competitive issues that must be addressed in order to improve chances of winning SBIR/STTR funding.  The workshop is sponsored by: Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT). For local information, contact Robert Brooke at RBrooke@CIT.org, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  .

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

Phase 1 Proposal Preparation, Orange County, California, early November 2003

Phase 1 Proposal Preparation & Government Accounting/SBIR Cost Proposal Workshops, New Brunswick, New Jersey, ~November 19-20, 2003

Phase 1 Proposal Preparation & Government Accounting/SBIR Cost Proposal Workshops, Houston area, Texas, early December 2003

Abbreviated Cost Proposal Workshop, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, December 3, 2003

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

NASA 2003 SBIR/STTR, due September 9, 2003

PHS 2004-1 SBIR (contracts), due November 14, 2003

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due December 1, 2003

STTR 

NASA 2003 SBIR/STTR, due September 9, 2003

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due December 1, 2003

COMING SOON

NSF SBIR/STTR (AM & BT topics), expected 10/1/03

DOE SBIR, expected Fall, 2003

DOC NOAA SBIR, expected Fall, 2003

DOC NIST SBIR, expected Fall, 2003

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/IES/SBIR/
Department of Energy

     http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

National SBIR Conference Center

     http://sbirworld.com/
South Dakota SBIR Center

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

     http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

     www.mofast.net
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
SBIR Gateway 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

Innovation Partnership

     http://www.innovationpartnership.net/ 

PBC SBIR Services

     www.sbirinfo.com
     www.sbirhelpdesk.com
     www.pbcinc.com
SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Bid Data Line

     http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

     http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

     http://www.SBIRcoach.com
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

     http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

     http://wafast.org/index.html
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

